
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 21 June 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

7(v5) 

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.
View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Motion to agree to the First Minister's recommendation to Her 
Majesty to appoint a Counsel General
(15 mins)  

NDM6025 Carwyn Jones (Bridgend)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 9.1, agrees to the First Minister's recommendation to Her Majesty to 
appoint Mick Antoniw AM as Counsel General.

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 
Infrastructure: The Public Local Inquiry on the M4 at Newport
(45 mins)  

Supporting Document
M4 Corridor around Newport

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=616&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=523&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=102
http://gov.wales/topics/transport/roads/schemes/m4/corridor-around-newport/?lang=en


5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 
Progress on Implementation of the Violence against Women, 
Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) Act 2015
(30 mins)  

6 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and Welsh 
Language: Broadcasting in Wales
(30 mins)  

Supporting Documents
A BBC for the Future: A Broadcaster of Distinction
Report of the Welsh Affairs Committee: Broadcasting in Wales

7 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 
Sport: The Welsh Health Survey
(30 mins)  

Supporting Document
The Welsh Health Survey

8 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural 
Affairs: Update on "Towards Sustainable growth: An Action Plan 
for the Food and Drink Industry 2014-2020"
(30 mins)  

Supporting Document
Towards Sustainable Growth: An Action Plan for the Food and Drink Industry 2014-2020

9 Voting Time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 22 June 2016

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/a-bbc-for-the-future-a-broadcaster-of-distinction
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201617/cmselect/cmwelaf/14/1402.htm
http://gov.wales/statistics-and-research/welsh-health-survey/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/foodanddrink/action-plan-for-food-and-drink/?lang=en


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 16 June 2016
for answer on 21 June 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What actions is the Welsh Government 
taking to improve cancer detection rates? OAQ(5)0064(FM)

2. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the latest survey of staff at Natural Resources Wales? 
OAQ(5)0059(FM)

3. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): What is the Welsh Government doing to 
improve the standards of care in health and social services across 
Wales? OAQ(5)0072(FM)

4. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the Welsh Government's priorities in ensuring enhanced 
connectivity for railway passengers in Islwyn? OAQ(5)0066(FM)

5. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on any discussions with the UK Government regarding the devolution 
of taxes? OAQ(5)0063(FM)

6. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the latest employment rate in Wales compared to the rest 
of the UK? OAQ(5)0067(FM)

7. Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the protection given to Welsh workers as a result of our EU 
membership? OAQ(5)0070(FM)

8. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): When will the First 
Minister meet with the First Ministers of the other UK devolved 
nations? OAQ(5)0069(FM)W

9. Nathan Gill (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on wind power in North Wales? OAQ(5)0068(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=321
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=146
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=433


10. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the proposed South Wales Metro project? OAQ(5)0062(FM)

11. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to improve the economy of Pembrokeshire? OAQ(5)0060(FM)

12. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): What are the Welsh 
Government's priorities for next year's UK presidency of the EU? 
OAQ(5)0071(FM)

13. David Melding (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the educational attainment of looked after children as a 
priority for the Welsh Government? OAQ(5)0058(FM)

14. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on developing the economy of South Wales Central? 
OAQ(5)0061(FM)

15. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to improve broadband speed in Mid and West Wales? 
(OAQ(5)0065(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=143
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page
Tuesday 28 June and Wednesday 29 June 2016
Tuesday 5 July and Wednesday 6 July 2016
Tuesday 12 July and Wednesday 13 July 2016

Tuesday 28 June 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: Launch of 

the Consultation on Phase 1 Implementation of the Regulation and 
Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Act (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: School Governing 
Bodies (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: Armed 
Forces (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 
Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management (30 mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: Road 
and Street Works Strategy (30 mins)

 Debate: The Outcome of the EU Referendum (60 mins)
 Debate: Re-naming the National Assembly a “Parliament” (60 mins)

Assembly Business

 Motions to establish Committees (5 mins)
 Motion to Change the name of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs 

Committee (5 mins)

Pack Page 4

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Motion to amend Standing Order 17 in relation to Operation of 
Committees (5 mins)

Wednesday 29 June 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government (45 
mins)

Assembly Business

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)
 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn) (30 mins)

Tuesday 5 July 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

Tax Devolution and the Fiscal Framework (45 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and Welsh Language: 

Ministerial Taskforce on the Valleys (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Homelessness and Housing Solutions (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

Exotic Animal Disease Threats (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Science and Skills: The Employability 

Strategy (30 mins)
 Debate: The “Together for Mental Health” Delivery Plan (60 mins)

Wednesday 6 July 2016

Pack Page 5



Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)
 Questions to the Counsel General (15 mins)

Assembly Business

 Debate on the Queen’s Speech (120 mins)
 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West) (30 mins)

Tuesday 12 July 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Self-Improving the 

Education System (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Transport Modernisation: an update on the Wales and Borders 
Franchise and Metro Programmes (30 mins)

 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and the Welsh 
Language: The Welsh Language (30 mins)

 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Update on Wales’ 
Compound Semiconductor Cluster (30 mins)

 Debate: The Substance Misuse Delivery Plan 2016-18 (60 mins)
 Debate: The First Supplementary Budget 2016-17 (30 mins)

Wednesday 13 July 2016 

Government Business

Pack Page 6



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 
mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 
mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate -  Mike Hedges (Swansea East) (30 mins)

Pack Page 7


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

